
 
MEMORANDUM 
To:  Liquor Commissioners 
 
From:  Tracey Covert, City Clerk 
 
Date:  February 28, 2011 
 
Re: Liquor Commission Hearing of March 8, 2011, located in the Council Chambers, 

109 E. Olive St. 
 
 
4:00 p.m. Public Comment. 
 
  Request by TVEO Corporation, d/b/a Eric’s Mini Mart & Restaurant, located at 

903 W. Wood St., currently holding an RAS liquor license which allows the sale 
of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) 
days a week for a text amendment change to Chapter 38. Streets, Division 3 
Sidewalk Café, Section 167.2 (b) Permits Required, Fee. 

 
  Violation hearing of Treehouse Lounge of Bloomington, Inc., d/b/a Treehouse 

Lounge, located at 2060 Ireland Grove Rd., currently holding a TAPS liquor 
license which allows the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption 
on the premises and the sale of all types packaged alcohol for consumption off the 
premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
  Returned to Liquor Commission by the City Council Andy & Associates, Inc., 

d/b/a Price Rite Food & Liquor, located at 706 Clinton St., currently holding a 
GPBS liquor license which allows the sale of packaged beer and wine for 
consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week requesting a change in 
classification to a PAS liquor license which would allow the sale of all types 
packaged alcohol for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
 Distribution of minutes from the Joint City Council Liquor Commission meeting 

held on January 11, 2011. 
 
cc: Legal Dept. 
 
TC/rg 


